MEMO TO: Mayor Pro Tempore Winecoff Council Member Blalock
Council Member Bach Council Member Scott
Council Member Bell

FROM: Mayor Ken Thomas

DATE: March 20, 2020

RE: Called Special Meeting

cc: Town Manager David Kelly

Brian Edes, Town Attorney
Citizens/Public
Press

This memo is to advise that I am calling a Special Meeting for Monday, March 23, 2020 at 4 p.m.
in Council Chambers at Town Hall, 4601 E. Oak Island Drive, Oak Island NC.

The purpose for calling the Special Meeting is as follows:

-- Discussion of the Town’s response to the coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic.

Action may be taken.

PLEASE NOTE: Seating in the meeting room has been modified to comply with the current
social distancing guidelines, so access to the meeting room may be limited. Comments may be

submitted to the Town Clerk prior to the meeting to be included in the record. Email comments to
Istites@ci.oak-island.nc.us

The Town will attempt to livestream the meeting on Facebook. You do not need a Facebook
account to view the Town’s Facebook page or to watch the live video from the meeting. The
Town’s Facebook page can be seen here: https://bit.ly/OKI_Facebook

Ken Thomas, Mayor

MEETING CALLED:
Date: March 20, 2020

NOTE: The Mayor, Mayor Pro-tem, or a majority of Town Council Members may call for a special
meeting.


mailto:lstites@ci.oak-island.nc.us

AGENDA
OAK ISLAND TOWN COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
March 23, 2020 — 4 P.M.
OAK ISLAND TOWN HALL

I Call to Order — Mayor Ken Thomas
Il. Discussion of the Town’s response to the coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic.

1. Adjourn
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